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Can you provide a list of school that already have 21st CCLC in place?  
Brody Middle School 
Capitol View Elementary 
Garton Elementary 
Hillis Elementary 
King Elementary 
McKinley Elementary 
Monroe Elementary 
Morris Elementary 
River Woods Elementary 
Samuelson Elementary 
Willard Elementary  
Stowe 
Cattell 
Lovejoy 
Howe  
Oak Park 
Callanan 
Goodrell 
Harding 
Hiatt 
Hoyt 
Meredith 
McCombs 
Weeks 
 
I was looking at this RFI 7528 for 21st Century Community Learning Center partners - it looks very 
much like the RFI 7486. Is the purpose of this RFI the same?   
This RFI is specifically for community partners wishing to apply for a federal 21CCLC grant. It is 
not the same as the one submitted earlier this year 
 
How does it differ? 
The previous RFI was to be added to our Menu of Services, and yes, that one is still valid.  
 
Do we need to submit new proposals, or is the earlier submission still valid? 
Unless a community organization is trying to write their own 21CCLC federal grant, they can 
disregard this RFI 
 
Can you please clarify how you would like the electronic version included with a paper copy of 
the RFI 7528? Would a CD with a pdf format document on it suffice? 
A CD or USB is acceptable, we would also take a PDF via email post submission date, as long as 
the hard copy is in our hands by the date and time specified. 
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In the future, would it be possible to submit electronically to the district’s online system? 
Unfortunately, we do not have an electronic online system yet, but we are working on it 
 
According to the timeline, there is an inquiry deadline of 11/4/16.  What exactly does this mean? 
Any and all questions regarding the request need to be submitted by 11.4.16 
 
Also, as understand it, we are to fill out the necessary paperwork by 11/11/16 if we want to be 
considered as an approved vendor, correct? 
11.11.16 is the deadline (by the time requested) for the submission of proposals in order to be 
considered. 
 
Is this an approval for the second semester of this school year? How does this relate to the earlier 
request RFI7486? 
This RFI is specifically for community partners wishing to apply for a federal 21CCLC grant. It is 
not the same as the one submitted earlier this year. The previous RFI was to be added to our 
Menu of Services, and yes, that one is still valid.  Unless a community organization is trying to 
write their own 21CCLC federal grant, they can disregard this RFI 
 

Since we are not a non-profit or an eligible entity to directly receive these funds, then this does 

not apply to us as you have indicated.  I’m just looking for clarification as to why this would not 

apply to us.  If we submit the necessary paperwork by the deadline, are we then required to apply 

for this grant ourselves through another means?  Is that what you are stating? 

You would be required to submit the federal grant application yourselves if they were chosen 

as the partner. However, for-profit, are not eligible 

 

How many proposals are completed within the school year? It appears to be Fall, Winter/Spring 
and possibly Summer? 
This RFI is once a year, corresponding with the federal 21CCLC grant application.  
 
What is the timeframe for this proposal?  
The federal 21cclc grant proposal is due December 16th. Please see the Iowa Department of 
Education website for details.  
 
It asks about the amount of funding requested, but I understood that the individual 21stCCLC 
locations request this. As I have a growing program and respond to newly interested sites as they 
contact me to initiate, I am unsure how to answer this question. In August, we were only asked 
the cost of the service. Can you please advise?  
This RFI is not for subcontracting with DMPS. It is for community organizations that are 
interested in writing their own 21CCLC grant. DMPS is allowed to partner with only one 
organization on their application. This RFI is to determine which application is most likely to be 
funded, so that DMPS can partner with them on their application.  
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In regards to the previous question, is this information (funding requested, etc.) shared with the 
locations that receive my services? I think I came into this opportunity mid-year last year and am 
learning the RFI process now so I feel I have been doing this backwards! It seems that I need to 
be talking with the locations I am currently at about Winter/Spring and getting their feedback 
and information commitment. 
This RFI is completely different from the one that went out earlier this year. They serve two 
different purposes. This RFI is only for community organizations that are interested in writing 
their own 21CCLC grant that they would submit to the state and manage.  


